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Bcec:
Subject: TRACK 4 REPLY BRIEF OF AES SOUTHLAND LLC

TO: SERVICE LIST IN R.12.03.014 (LTPP Track 4)

Attached hereto please find AES Southland LLC’s Reply Brief related to Rulemaking 12-03-
014 (Track 4 LTPP).

This brief has been served today, December 16, 2013 pursuant to the Commission's Rules of
Practice and Procedure with additional mail service to Assigned Commissioner Florio, those
individuals not receiving email service, and two paper copies to Assigned ALJ Gamson.

Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please do not hesitate to contact me
directly.
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Sincerely,

Kimberly J. Hellwig | Energy & Environmental Policies Specialist
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